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Lilliston, Melinda

From: Daniel Hayes [dhayes@eastviewra.com]

Sent:  Thursday, July 16, 2009 3:46 PM

To: CerpAddressChange

Cc: Alex Paliatsos; Robert Kohn; Daniel Hayes

Subject: Eastview Realty Advisors LLC [Doc.. LO8000116785]

Dear Madam or Sir:

Please update / correct the list of Managers for Eastview Realty Advisors LLC [Doc. L08000116785] with
address changes and additions as follows:

Title: MGR

Name: KOHN, ROCBERT M

Address: 13295 60™ SOUTH
City-St-Zip: WELLINGTON, FL 33449 US
Title: MGR

Name: PALIATSOS, G ALEXANDER
Address: 9010 KELLOGG LANE
City-St-Zip: VENICE, FL 34293 US

Title: MGR

Name: HAYES, DANIEL G

Address: PO BOX 755

City-St-Zip: MOHEGAN LAKE, NY 10547-0755 US

Please feel free to call me directly at (914) 703-0130 with any questions you may have about this
subimission. .

Sincerely,

Dani¢l G, Hayces
(914) 703-0130
email dhayes@eastviewra.com

EASTVIEW REALTY ADVISORS LLC
DANIEL G. HAYES » PRINCIPAL,
13295 60th Street South Wellington, Florida 33449
Tel (361) 204-2500 » fax (305) 425-3775
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